From: Information Management Team

Sent: Wednesday, 1 March 2023 5:48 pm

To: Max Shierlaw <fyi-request-21848-67861c4d @requests.fyi.org.nz>

Subject: Official Information request - Cost incurred for cancelled Lorde concert

Tena koe Max

| refer to your request for Information pursuant to the Local Government Official Information and
Meetings Act 1987 (LGOIMA). You have requested:

"...a breakdown of all costs incurred by the Council for the Lorde concert scheduled to be
held in Days Bay on February 21st and 22nd..."

| clarify that the concerts were not cancelled, but instead had their venue changed to an indoor
location. Poor weather conditions prior to the concerts being held would have made the outdoor
venue challenging.

The information you have requested is attached. Please note the signage costed here will be
recycled and reused where possible. Costs for Hutt City Council staff are considered to be out of
scope of this request.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this response.
Information about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or

freephone 0800 802 602.

Please note that this letter may be published on the Council’s website.

Nga mihi

Susan Sales

Ringa Awhina Tahahu ki Te Koromatua | Senior Advisor Te Kaunihera o Te Awa Kairangi | Hutt City
Council, 30 Laings Road, Private Bag 31912, Lower Hutt 5040, New Zealand

Paetukutuku: www.huttcity.govt.nz

From: Max Shierlaw <fyi-request-21848-67861c4d@requests.fyi.org.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 16 February 2023 10:43 am

To: Information Management Team <informationmanagementteam@huttcity.govt.nz>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Official Information request - Cost incurred for cancelled Lorde concert

Dear Hutt City Council,

Please supply me with a breakdown of all costs incurred by the Council for the the Lorde concert
scheduled to be held in Days Bay on February 21st and 22nd but cancelled yesterday.

Yours faithfully,

Max Shierlaw


http://www.ombudsman.parliament.nz/
http://www.huttcity.govt.nz/
mailto:fyi-request-21848-67861c4d@requests.fyi.org.nz
mailto:informationmanagementteam@huttcity.govt.nz

This is an Official Information request made via the FYl website.

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:
fyi-request-21848-67861c4d @requests.fyi.org.nz

Is informationmanagementteam@huttcity.govt.nz the wrong address for Official Information
requests to Hutt City Council? If so, please contact us using this form:
https://fyi.org.nz/change_request/new?body=hutt_city_council

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy
and copyright policies:
https://fyi.org.nz/help/officers

If you find this service useful as an Official Information officer, please ask your web manager to link
to us from your organisation's OIA or LGOIMA page.
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LORDE CONCERT COSTS February 2023 Costs Notes
.- |

TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT

These are some costs incurred for the pre work. They have
been shared evenly with the promoter. The costs allocated to

Prepare TMP plan and send to Jason $382 |HCC are given.
COMMS AND SOCIAL MEDIA
The costs were shared evenly with the promoter. The costs
Flag design and install $360 |allocated to HCC are given.
SIGNAGE
Parking signs, Pick up drop off, Pavilion parking signs, Waterloo bus, Wellington via
Petone Station bus etc to Signbiz by 10 Feb $356 |Signbiz provided discount due to circumstances
Up for 4 weeks across 3 signboards. Costs are for Signworks
Signboards with Lorde promotion $525 |creative and install

$1,623 |Total costs to Council
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